
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Team, 

Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
10/4/2018 10:10:23 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; 
bboxer@esassoc.com; cerwin@esassoc.com; AFarrell@esassoc.com; t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com; 
N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com; m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com; WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com; 
TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com; cejackson@cityofinglewood.org; skoike@cityofinglewood.org; 
dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org; rjk@kbblaw.com; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; fljackson@cityofinglewood.org; 
ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org; latwell@cityofinglewood.org; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; Gerard 
Mccallum [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 
IBEC Call-In Details for 10 am 

Please use Cynthia's call-in details for our lOam. 

Please note new conference line number: 
Toll Free: 
Access code : 
Host:-

Thanks, 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121ext106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 


